James Green married Ann Robinson in St Andrew’s on the 27t May 1827.

James Green and Ann Robinson
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Interestingly their marriage was not witnessed by family members from
either side but by John Nix and Elizabeth Nix.

From the Census return of 1841 we learn that James was a baker and

they lived from 1906 at The Bakehouse, a thatched property pictured on

the left of this postcard.

Cotterstock




The old bread oven revealed in renovations, thought to have been in the
1950s - photograph in Oundle Museum

James Green is recorded in the 1854 Post Office Directory as a baker and

also a farmer.

COTTERSTOCK.

415

[NORTHAMPTON.]

COTTERSTOCK and GLAPTHORN.
CoTTERSTOCK is & parish in the Hundred of Willibrook,
and Oandle Union, 2 miles north-north-east from Qundle.
The living is a discharged viearage, untied with Glap-
thorn, value £91, in the archdeaconry of Northampton, and
diocese of Peterborough; the Hon. and Rev. Thomas
Clotworthy Skeffington, M.A., is the incumbent, The
chureh, dediczted to St. Andrew, is an ancient structure,
with a square tower, It was at Cotterstock Hall, in this

ish, that the poet Dryden composed his fables, and here
e spent the two last summers of his life. The population,

in 1851, was 176, The manor belongs to the Dowager
Countess of Westmoreland,
Cotterstock. Green James, farmer
Chapman John, esq Quincey Sanders, beer retailer

Rickett Capt. James, H.C.8

Warren William, blacksmith

GrapTHORN is & village in Willibrook Hund red and
Oundle Union, 1§ miles north from Oundle ; the population,
in 1851, was 457. The living is united with Cotterstock.
The church is dedicated to St. Leonard, The Earl of
Cardigan is lord of the manor. Here is a Free school for
children of both sexes, under the patronage and sole sup-
port of the Earl of Cardigan, under whose auspices a
provident club has been instituted for the purpose of
providing the poor during the winter with warm clothing
and coals, to the fands for procurisg which his lordship
is the principal contributor.

Hancock John, * Royal Oak,’ & farmer
Hudson Charles, shopkeeper
Hudson George, carpenter

Bkeffington Hon. & Rev. Thomas| Letters through Thrapston Hudson Thomas, wheelwright
Clotworthy, M.A. Vicarage Glapthorn. Kirby Henry, farmer & ier
Westmoreland Dowager Countess of, TRADERS, Knighton Isaac, farmer & grazier

the Hall Barnett Henry, baker Marratt Joseph, butcher

TRADERS.
Berridge William, earpenter
Bream Thomas, ¢ Gate’
Backnell James, shoemaker
Everest John, corn merchant & farmer
Fortescue John, farmer, Lodge
Green James, baker
COTTESBROOXKE i3 a parish and neat village in the
sonthern division of the county, Hundred of Guilsborough
end Unionof Brixworth, 12 miles north-east from Daventry,
12 south-west from Kettering, 9 north from Northamglt.on 14
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Barwell John, grocer & shoemaker
Bell John, grocer & shoemaker

Carley Thomas, farmer, Provost_lodge
Davidson George Gordon, master of

Freeman James, farmer
Hancock John, butcher

Palmer Jonas, tailor

Palmer Thomas, beer retailer

Plant Thomas, farmer & grazier

Rollinson Samuel, farmer, Provost ldge

Rowlatt Samuel, blacksmith

Spencer Matthew beer retailer & mason
Letters through Oundle

gix bells and a clock., The living is a rectory, value £400,
in the diocese of Peterborough and Eatronage of Sir James
Langham, Barf.; the Hon. and Rev. Paul Anthony

Irby, M.A., I8 the incumbent. A hospital for two widowers
and ale midamra swran Fanndad fn T8E1  and andasead oith EQ

It must have been a busy household because James and Ann had eleven
children: Fanny, Ann, Catherine, George, Emma, Mary, Elizabeth, Oakley,
James, John and Joseph.



The Green family ran the bakery and lived at The Bakehouse in
Cotterstock for at least 60 consecutive years. From the 1901 Census we
learn that James’s son Joseph was, by then 53, a baker living at the
family home and continuing with the family profession.

Ann died on the 6t October 1873 aged 64 years and she is buried in St
Andrew’s.




